| License Application (

Applicant

Name of Applicant: lwan Muljadi

Name of Business (DBA): Bali Satay House

Address of Premises: 2424 Lincoln Way
City: Ames
Business Phone: 515) 292-771

Mailing Address: 2424 Lincoln Way

City: Ames State: |A

County: lowa

Zip: 50014

Zip:

50014

Contact Person

Name:

Iwan Muljadi

Phone: -771 Email Address:

Classification: Class C Liquor License (LC) (Commercial)
Term: 12 months
Effective Date: 04/09/2009

Expiration Date:
Privileges:
] Liquor License (LC

unda |

Status of Business

ommercial

BusinessType: le Proprietorshi

Corporate ID Number:

Federal Employer ID # 42-1515661

Ownership

lwan Muljadi

First Name: lwan
City:
Position Qwner

% of Ownership 100.00 %

Suryati Salim
First Name:; Suryati

City:
Position Spouse

% of Ownership 0.00 %

Insurance Company Information

Last Name: Muljadi

State: lowa

U.S. Citizen

Last Name: Salim

State: [owa

U.S. Citizen

Zip: 50014

Zip: 20014

A2




KX

Memo

Police Department

Hiring People
Quality Programs
Exceptional Service

TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members
FROM: Lieutenant Jeff Brinkley, Ames Police Department
DATE: March 20, 2009

SUBJECT: New Liquor License Application for Bali Satay House

The Council agenda for March 24, 2009, includes a new liquor license application for Bali Satay House.
You approved a six-month license for the establishment after a renewal in which the police department
identified several issues that needed to be addressed by management.

Since the temporary license was issued, our records show the following calls for service:
e Two citations for possession of alcohol underage — 10-23-2008 and 11-22-2008

o One citation to an employee for selling alcohol to a minor during a police compliance check on
December 5, 2008

Police calls for service to Bali Satay House for disturbances and fights have declined. The owner has also
changed the entertainment format to limit shows that are likely to bring in participants who will participant in
disorderly conduct or criminal behavior.

I have also been in contact with the owner to work on establishing a time when minors need be off the
premises and food sales have ceased. Our discussion is continuing and we are working on the steps to
complete this process.

Based on the recent history of cooperation with bar management and the reduction in requests for police
services, the police department would support approval of this application.




